

TIMOTHY BURTON ANDERSON

 $tanderson@kmclaw.com \mid 385.501.5246$

SHAREHOLDER

Timothy Anderson is a member of Kirton McConkie's International Practice section and is affiliated with the Corporate section. He also serves as Chair of the newly-formed Southern Utah Legal Services section, a 10+ lawyer branch office in St. George, Utah. He focuses on international commercial law and international sales related projects through the EU and parts of Asia. He is also passionately involved in matters that arise from and affect the economy and environments of southern and rural Utah, where he was resided for his entire career as a lawyer.

After spending the first decade of his career as a trial lawyer, Mr. Anderson repented and converted to a transactional practice which, in addition to dealing with emerging international matters, also focused on business in southern Utah,

where he has assisted clients with direct selling (multi-level selling), commercial and recreational real estate development, including ski resorts, golf courses, medical service and technology companies, public lands and environmental matters. He has facilitated the move of tech companies and large retail centers to the area. Mr. Anderson was instrumental in bringing to Utah its second major medical school, Rocky Vista University College of Osteopathic Medicine, and he chaired its Utah advisory board. He also represents clients in mediations and arbitrations.

His legal practice and public involvement is interwoven with government relations, higher education, technology development and certain areas of healthcare. He has served as outside counsel to the Space Dynamics Lab at Utah State University, a Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency facility; a Trustee of the University of Utah (member of the executive committee of the University for 6 of his 8 years on the board); a Trustee of the University of Utah Hospitals and Clinics; a member of the State Board of Business and Economic Development; Chair of the State's Centers of Excellence Review Committee; and President of the Dixie College Foundation.

EXPERIENCE

Palmer & Anderson, St. George, Utah, 1978-1980 (Assistant St. George City Attorney)

Jones, Waldo, Holbrook & McDonough PC. Managing Shareholder, St. George, Utah branch office, 1980-2019 and Leader of the Jones Waldo International Practice Group, 2012-2019

Kirton McConkie PC, Managing Shareholder, St. George, Utah branch office, February 2019-present

EDUCATION

Brigham Young University, J. Reuben Clark Law School, JD, 1978 Southern Utah University, BS, political science with high honors, 1975

ADMISSIONS & AFFILIATIONS

Bar Admissions: Utah State Bar

Affiliations: Utah State Bar (Corporate, Intellectual Property,

International Law and Health Law sections) (Chair of

Health Law section, 2015-2016)

American Bar Association (Health Law section)

Southern Utah Bar Association

St. George Area Economic Development Council
US Direct Selling Association, Government Regulatory

Counsel; Legal Counsel Committee; International Council,

2000-2020

PRACTICE AREAS

INTERNATIONAL CORPORATE

LANGUAGES

GERMAN

TIMOTHY BURTON ANDERSON

HONORS & AWARDS

Martindale-Hubbell: AV Preeminent Rated, 1993-present

Best Lawyers: Commercial Litigation, Corporate Law and Real Estate, 2013; 2014; 2020; 2021

"Champion of International Business Award", Utah World Trade Center and Utah Department of Workforce Services presented at conference at Southern Utah University, May 2015

Professionalism Award, Utah State Bar, 2010 (awarded annually to one practitioner)

Honorary Commander of the 388th Fighter Wing at Hill Air Force Base, 2001-2002 (back-seated in an F-16 Fighting Falcon over the West Desert Bomb and Gunnery Range, earned 9-G Certificate

Distinguished Citizen Award, Dixie College, Commencement, 1998

Dean's Special Community Service Award presented by Rex E. Lee, "Recognition of Significant and Imaginative Service to the Community While in Law School," J. Reuben Clark Law School, Brigham Young University, Graduation 1978

PUBLICATIONS & PRESENTATIONS

"Getting into the 'Airbnb Vrbo' Game: Is It Right and Legal for You?". Southern Utah Business Magazine, Fall 2021 Edition.

"The Prairie Dog Kabob — Tastes Like Chicken Food Truck". Business Entity Creation and Critical Legal Issues Recognition Workshop, Leavitt School of Business Entrepreneurship class at Southern Utah University — several sessions in Fall Semester 2018 (joint presentation with Hon. Maile Wilson Edwards, Mayor of Cedar City, now also a Kirton McConkie lawyer).

"Varied Impacts of Proposed Border Adjustment Tax on US Companies (a) selling goods in US; (b) selling imported goods in the US; (c) exporting goods from the US". Federal Tax Reform Panel, Salt Lake City, Utah, May 2017.

"Direct Selling Internationally: Tools for Navigating the Business and Tax Pitfalls". DSA Global Regulatory Summit, Washington DC, October 15, 2015 (joint presentation with Kenneth Levinson of Faegre Baker Daniels LP Tax Department).

Presenter at the American College of Surgeons SLC Quality Summit CME held October 3, 2014 at the Utah State Capitol, with the theme "Inspiring Quality and Better Outcomes" — addressing the impact of the myriad of quality metric standards imposed by non-medical bureaucrats and administrators on surgeons and potential interference with successful outcomes.

"Employment Law Issues for US Employees Working Abroad". featuring Japan, Germany, Australia, and China. Presented at World Trade Center Utah, June 10, 2014 (joint presentation with Rachel Naegeli, now also a Kirton McConkie lawyer).

"The Trial of Data: The Measure of Man". guest lecture presentation on issues of fundamental human rights in the class of Dr. Esther J. Rashkin, University of Utah, Department of Humanities, October 2013.

"The Triangular Field at Gettysbrug — The Mystery of the Purple Flower". Southern Virginia University, Leadership Lectures, March 20, 2013. Lecture focused on career building, graduate school selection and lifestyle choices for student using a Civil War battlefield mystery as an object lesson (audio at http://svu.edu/speeches/leadershiplectures/2013/Tim-Anderson).

"U Law School Continues to Innovate, Better Serve Utah Communities". guest editorial, Deseret News, Friday, February 22, 2013 (https://www.deseretnews.com/article/865573906/Tim-Anderson).

"US Taxation for Multinational Companies". Direct Selling Association, Global Regulatory Summit, Washington D.C., October 2012.

"Succession Planning for Direct Selling Companies". Direct Selling Association, Global Regulatory Summit, Washington D.C., October 2012.

"International Practice Awareness and Opportunities". Utah State Bar, Spring Convention, St. George, Utah, March 2012; with, Rachel Naegeli, Brett Ekins, and Marianne Sorensen (now Kirton McConkie lawyer).

"Legal and Tax Issues for Entering the China Market (Including Manufacturing in China)". Utah Valley University, Woodbury School of Business, second annual "Doing Business with China" conference, May 2012; with Marianne Sorensen and Rachel Naegeli.

"The China Connection: Doing Business in China: Key Business Issues for Utah-China Trade". Seminar for the Chinese Association of Science and Technology (CAST-UT), Salt Lake City, Utah, February 2010.